

Martin Præstegaard

Chief Executive Officer / CEO



BIOGRAPHY

Martin Præstegaard joined ATP on 1 September 2019 as Vice Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO). He was appointed Chief Executive Officer on 1 July 2022.

Martin came from The Danish Ministry of Finance where he has worked during two periods. From 2002 – 2010 Martin was Departmental Manager, Ministerial Secretary and Head of Section and he held a position as Permanent Secretary from August 2014 – 2019.

Martin Præstegaard has held several positions at DR (Danish Broadcasting Corporation) from 2010 to 2014 including Director for Finance, Technology and Media Production, Deputy Director General and CFO.

Martin Præstegaard was born on 24th March 1976 and holds a M.Sc. in Political Science from the University of Copenhagen.

EDUCATION

M.Sc. in Political Science from University of Copenhagen, 2002

EMPLOYMENT

ATP

2019 – Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

2019 – 2022 Vice Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Danish Ministry of Finance

2014 – 2019	Permanent Secretary
2009 – 2010	Departmental Manager
2007 – 2009	Departmental Manager at The State Procurement Secretariat
2005 – 2007	Ministerial Secretary including Head of Management Secretary
2002 – 2005	Head of Section

DR (Danish Broadcasting Corporation)

2012 – 2014	Director of Finance, Technology and Media Production (CFO and COO) and Deputy Director General
2010 – 2012	Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Deputy Director General

OTHER EXECUTIVE POSITIONS RELATED TO ATP

Member of the Board of Directors of Kapitalforeningen ATP Invest
Deputy Chairman of the Board of Directors of Københavns Lufthavne A/S
Member of the Board of Directors of TDC Net Holding A/S
Member of the Board of Directors of TDC Net A/S
Chairman of the Audit Committee of TDC Net A/S

ATP Lifelong Pension is a mandatory pension savings scheme with 5.6 million members.
ATP has DKK 712bn in assets under management as of 31.12.2023.